
                                                                             
 

TENDER CLARIFICATIONS 
  

Customer : OGDAL Clarification No : TC 01 

Tender No 
: 

Email request Date : 03-MAR-2021 

Description 
: 

Wellhead Assembly and Accessories Our Reference No : SG-0000248-R00 
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Reference to the above bid invitation; we seek your clarifications on the following and appreciate your 
response by/ before 5th March 2021. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Items Clarification Question Customer’s Response 

Group B – Section A 

Item 1.14 – Stud 2” x 
17.75” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
17.500”. 

Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A.  

Group B – Section C 
Item 3.15 – Stud 1-
5/8” x 13” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
12.750”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group B – Section D 
Item 4.5 – Blind 
flange 

Kindly confirm the blind flange is 
with 9/16” autoclave box thread 
prep. or need to come with blind 
plug 

Please provide as per SOR (with 9/16” 
autoclave box thread) 

Group B – Section D 
Item 4.7 & 4.8 – Stud 
and Nuts 

7/8” stud and nuts are for 2 1/16”-
5,000 psi flange connection. 
For 2 1/16”-10,000 psi flange 
connection, bidder will provide 
3/4" stud and nuts. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group B – Section D 
Item 4.14 – 1-3/4” X 
15.50” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
15.250”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group D – Section B 
Item 2.15 – Stud 1-
5/8” x 13” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
12.750”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group D – Section C 
Item 3.7 & 3.8 – Stud 
and Nuts 

7/8” stud and nuts are for 2 1/16”-
5,000 psi flange connection. 
For 2 1/16”-10,000 psi flange 
connection, bidder will provide 
3/4" stud and nuts. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 
 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 



                                                                                                                                 

       
Page 2 of 2 

 

Group D – Section C 
Item 3.14 – 1-3/4” X 
15.50” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
15.250”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group E – Section B 
Item 2.15 – Stud 1-
5/8” x 13” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
12.750”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group E – Section 3 
Item 3.15 – Stud 1-
7/8” x 15” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
14.250”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group F – Section A 
Item 1.14 – 1-3/8” X 
11” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
10.750”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group F – Section B 
Item 2.15 – 1-7/8” X 
15” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
14.250”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group G – Section A 
Item 1.11 – 1-7/8” X 
15” 

Bidder will like to propose the stud 
length per API 6A which is 
14.250”. 
Kindly confirm acceptable. 

Bidder to provide as per API 6A. 

Group B, D, E, F & G 
– Casing Head 
housing x slip on lock 
bottom 

Kindly confirm either O-ring seal, 
Plastic energizer seal or FS- seal 
can be used for 24 1/2", 20”, 13 
3/8” or 9 5/8” casing. 

Not acceptable, bidders are advised to 
quote as per SOR i.e. Slip on Lock 
bottom. 

Diameter 4 1/2” face 
5K pressure gauge 

Bidder will like to offer diameter 4” 
face for 5K pressure gauge. 
Kindly confirm acceptable.  

OK, acceptable. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


